



Lene Eia Bollestad

Special Adviser (leave of absence)

Lene Eia Bollestad assists global companies with strategic advisory and management of anti-corruption, integrity or other ethical and commercial challenges which may involve the risk of financial and/or reputational loss. Lene is typically a trusted advisor for investors or senior and top management in investment processes and transactions. She also advice when companies are in a crisis situation. Lene mainly works with global clients, and has broad international experience from several jurisdictions, including Asia, South-America and Africa.

✉ leb@sands.no

☎ +47 22 81 45 64

Expertise areas

Interne Untersuchungen

Compliance und
Risikomanagement

Work experience

2016 - today

- **Special Advisor**
SANDS Advokatfirma DA

2015 - 2016

- **Advisor**
Norges Bank/ Norges Bank Investment Management

2012 - 2015

- **Senior Associate**
PwC Consulting/Forensics services

Education

2012

- **Master of Science (MSc) in Economics and Business Administration**
Norwegian School of Economics (NHH)

2011

- **Exchange semester**
Fundacao Getulio Vargas, Sao Paulo

2009

- **Exchange semester**
Singapore Management University

Publications

2017

■ **What Is Your Agent Story?**

SANDS Advokatfirma DA

2017

■ **Ville du kjøpt en bolig i Afrika eller Sør-Amerika usett?**

SANDS Advokatfirma DA

2016

■ **Ansvarlige investeringer: Er det butikk i etikk?**

SANDS Advokatfirma DA

2016

■ **Er det på tide at idretten lærer noe av næringslivet?**

SANDS Advokatfirma DA

2016

■ **Internrevisjonen vs. Compliance: Hvem skal granske?**

Publisert av SIRK (Styring - Internkontroll - Risiko - Kontroll)

2016

■ **Skatteparadiser: Ulovlig, uetisk eller uproblematisk?**

SANDS Advokatfirma DA

2016

■ **Kan man stole på private granskninger**

Dagens Næringsliv

2016

■ **Idrettens bakside: Korrupsjon og annen økonomisk kriminalitet**

SANDS Advokatfirma DA

2016

■ **Kan vi lære noe av Panama-avsløringene?**

SIRK (Styring - Internkontroll - Risiko - Kontroll)nternkontroll - Risiko - Kontroll)

2016

■ **Vi lærer av våre feil...**

Norges Inteme Revisorers Forening (NIRF)

2015

■ **Ville du giftet deg med en fremmed?**

SIRK (Styring - Internkontroll - Risiko - Kontroll)

2015

■ **Hva har sunn livsstil og antikorrupsjonsarbeid til felles?**

PwC Granskingsbloggen

2013

■ **Hvordan påvirkes reallønnen av makroøkonomiske faktorer og næringstilhørighet?**

Samfunns og næringslivsforskning AS (SNF)